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Va%han, Sharyn —

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Sunday, 11 March 2018 9:35 PM

To: Black, Jane

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn; Mayall, Deb; Godfrey, Emma; Scott, Christine

Subject: RE: D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Security Classification:
UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks again Jane for the draft MR. You did a great job on this. Good news is that | finished my review
tonight, and marked up some changes for you to consider. Bad news is that the computer just %*&*$&
itself again, and has lost the document. Christine, yet another doc to try to retrieve in the morning if at all
possible. Otherwise, I'll start again in the morning. How very frustrating...

Thanks, Melinda.

Melinda McDonald

seneral Manager | Enforcement Queenstand and Northern Territory

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

PO Box 12241 BRISBANE Q 4003 | Leve! 24 400 George Street BRISBANE Q 4000 | www.accc.gov.au

T: +61 7 3835 4628 | F: +61 7 3835 4653

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their continuing connection to
the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their Elders past, present and future.

From: Black, Jane

Sent: Friday, 9 March 2018 5:10 PM

To: McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au>

Cc: Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au>; Mayall, Deb <deb.mayall@accc.gov.au>; Godfrey, Emma
<emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au>; Scott, Christine <christine.scott@accc.gov.au>

Subject: D18-33210 Enf - Admin Other - Birubi DRAFT Media release [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Melinda,

If you are heading off soon here is draft media release.
| will send through the exec brief later today.

Thanks,

Jane



